



Environment
Canada

Environnement
Canada

Environmental Protection Operations Directorate (EPOD)
Prairie & Northern Region (PNR)
5019 52nd Street, 4th Floor
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2P7

December 11, 2013

EC File: 6100 000 089 /001
NWB File: 2BE-SIL0709

Robin Ikkutisluk, Licensing Administrator Assistant
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Via email: robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org

Attention: Ms. Ikkutisluk

**RE: 2BE-SIL0709 Strongbow Exploration Inc.-Cancellation Application-Type "B"-
Kitikmeot**

Environment Canada (EC) has reviewed the information submitted to the Nunavut Water Board regarding the above-mentioned project proposal and does not have any concerns with the cancellation of Water Licence 2BE-SIL0709. EC's specialist advice is provided pursuant to the *Canadian Environmental Protection Act 1999*, the pollution prevention provisions of the *Fisheries Act*, the *Migratory Birds Convention Act*, and the *Species at Risk Act*.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867-669-4708 or lindsay.howes@ec.gc.ca.

Sincerely,

Lindsay Howes
Environmental Assessment Officer
Environment Canada

cc: Carey Ogilvie, Head EA North, EPO-PNR, EC
Loretta Ransom, Senior EA Coordinator, EPO-PNR, EC